N E O L A

CIVIC CENTER

January 14, 2019

Ms. Mercy Rushing
City Manager

EDC Executive Director
PO Box 179

Mineola, TX 75773

Dear Ms. Rushing and Mineola City Council members:

Mineola Civic Center Board of Directors met on Wednesday, Dec. 12, 2018 for our regularly
monthly meeting. A vote was taken to nominate two new Civic Center Board members to each
fill a three (3) year term as a Director of the Mineola Civic Center Board.

This is a formal request for the City Council to approve the following individuals:

Kevin White, Mayor of Mineola
David Collett, General Manager of Gas & Supply

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Respectfully,
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Carlist Brinkley, President

Mineola Civic Center, Inc.










